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Mr. James G. Keppler
Director, Region III
Office of Inspection and Enforcement
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Glen Ellyn, IL 60137

Perry Nuclear Power Plant
Docket Nos. 50-440;
Response to Notices of Violation
50-440/86008-03 and 04

Dear Mr. Keppler:

This letter acknowledges receipt of the notices of violation contained within
Inspection Report 50-440/86008 transmitted by your letter dated April 29, 1986.
Your report identified areas examined by Messrs. J. A. Grobe, K. A.
Connaughton, J. W. McCormick-Barger, P. L. Hiland and D. E. Hills during their
inspection from March 4, 1986 through April 8, 1986 at the Perry Nuclear Power
Plant, Unit 1.

Our response to Notices of Violation 50-440/86008-03 and 04 is attached. In
our response to 86008-04, we have included a discussion of the initiatives we

have taken in reference to a licensee identified and agressively corrected
problem. Please feel free to contact me should you have any additional
questions.

V ry truly ogs , |

$t LM % dj
Murray R." Edelman
Vice President
Nuclear Group
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50-440/86008-03
Restatement of the Violation

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion V as implemented by CEI's PNPP Quality
Assurance Plan, Section 5, General Requirement 5.1.6, required that personnel
shall perform their tasks in accordance with current approved procedures and
ins t ructions.

Perry Administrative Procedure (PAP)-1401, Revision 1, " Equipment Tagout",
required that tagout sheets be reviewed by the person in charge, reviewer, and
Unit Supervisor to assure that the tagout sheets appropriately identified all
necessary control and protection.

Contrary to the above,

On March 3, 1986, Work Order (WO) No. 86-0735 was issued to the field with
tagout sheets that were inadequately reviewed, in that, the tagout sheets did
not identify the need for the upper fuel pool icvel to be below the elevation
of the siphon-breaker associated with the spectacle flange that was to be
rotated.

This is a Severity Level V Violation (Supplement 1).

Correction Steps Which Have Been Taken and Results Achieved

Work Order No. 86-0735, which involved rotating a spectacle flange for local
leak rate testing (LLRT), was intended to be performed following fuel loading
when the upper fuel pool level would be below the elevation of the af fected
siphon- breaker. The tagout was prepared consistent with this assumption.
The work, however, was released and the tags hung prior to fuel loading when
the upper fuel pool level was above the affected siphon-breaker. Water was
allowed to drain from two, 3/4" drain valves for only about 5 minutes, when the
personnel performing the draining evaluation secured draining and notifed the
control room. The Work Order was placed on hold and an Action Request (AR) i

written to document this occurrence, identify any program deficiencies, and l
specify corrective actions. The program used to issue and control equipment
tagouts was reviewed, and changes were made to tagout controls to aid personnel
in making proper tagouts. The revisions to the program are described below.

Corrective Steps to Prevent Recurrencei

Based on the programmatic review described above, the following steps have been
added to PAP-1401, ' Equipment Tagging" to strengthen the tagout preparation and
review process. Personnel are now specifically required to consider the need
for system venting, draining and depressurization when preparing tagouts. |

Also, as an aid to the person reviewing the tagout, the procedure cautions the
person in charge to identify any known effects of the tagout on plant
operations, conditions or safety, and to list them at the end of the tag-out
sheet.

- _



__ _ - _ _ . _ . . _ _. . . . _ . . _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ __ -

i
*

.

Attachment
PY-CEI/01E-0210 L

: i
li

! l

4 The reviewer is required to evaluate the tagout to ensure it provides adequate
j protection for venting, draining and depressurization. Unit Supervisors (US)
; authorize tagouts only after evaluating the effects of the tagouts on current

'

I plant status, and on safety as it relates to Technical Specifications and other
; requirements such as fire protection, LCO tracking, and independent
i verification. The US also reviews, approves and verifies any special plant

| conditions required for the tagout. These conditions are recorded on
j relief / turnover checklists to ensure positive control. The US evaluates the
j time between authorization and tag placement and ensures that this time is
1- minimized.
I

All Operations personnel involved with tagout review and authorization,
'including the personnel directly involved above, have been briefed on the eventi

{ and the lessons learned as a result of the event. Operations and Maintenance
! personnel have also been trained to the PAP-1401 changes. The AR has been
| closed. !

|

i Date of Full Compliance

PAP-1401, Revision 1, Temporary Change Notice 12 became effective on May 1, ;

1986. The AR was closed by Nuclear Quality Assurance Department on April 22, |
1986. Operations and Maintenance Section training for the procedural changes |-4

Ij was completed on 5/22/86. Thus, full compliance has been met.

1
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50-440/86008-04
Restatement of the Violation

10 CFR 50, Appendix B, Criterion XIV as implemented by Cleveland Electric
Illuminating Company's PNPP Quality Assurance Plan, Section 14, General
Requirement 14.1, required that procedures for controlling inspection, test and
operating status address the requirements for identifying the operating status,
and require records to be maintained which reflect the operating status of
equipment and systems.

Contrary to the above,

Prior to March 7,1986, procedures for controlling inspection, test and
operating status following preoperational testing did not address all
instrument valve position requirements necessary for identifying the operating
status of plant instruments nor did they require that records of instrument
valve positions be maintained as necessary to reflect the operating status of
plant instruments.

This is a Severity Level IV Violation (Supplement I).

Corrective Steps Which Have Been Taken and Results Achieved, Corrective Steps
to Prevent Recurrence and Date of Full Compliance

NRC attaches great importance to comprehensive licensee programs for detection,
correction and reporting of problems that may constitute, or lead to, violation,

] of regulatory requirements. 10 CFR 2, Appendix C, states that "because the NRC
wants to encourage and support licensee initiative for self-identification and
correction of problems, NRC will not generally issue a notice of violation for
a violation that meets all of the following tests." CEI believes these five
criteria, for not issuing a violatt 3n, have been met as described below:

(1) It was identified by the licensee - as stated in the Inspection Report,
CEI's Quality Assurance Department found the discrepancy while performing
a surveillance on March 7,1986, prior to receipt of our operating
itcense.

(2) It fits a Severity Level IV or V - The NRC has catagorized this as a level
IV violation in the Inspection Report.

(3) It was reported, if required - Though not required, the problem was both
discussed with Mr. Warnick of your staff on March 13, 1986, and documented
in our letter dated March 14, 1986. This letter discussed the
chronological summary of events, the root cause analysis, our immediate
actions, our actions to prevent recurrence and our schedule for resolving
the issue. It also provided Special Project Plan 1401 describing our
methods for reviewing the unnumbered instrument isolation, vent and drain<

valves to verify proper valve position and provided a program for
verification of instrument valve positions following outage activites. |

|
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Additionally, this item has been made a condition of our operating license
(Attachment 1 Item B.5), which states "CEI shall complete all phases of
the Instrument Valve Lineup Verification Special Project Plan 1401 in
accordance with the schedule set forth in a letter from Murray R. Edelman
to James G. Keppler, dated March 14, 1986."

(4) It was or will be corrected, including measures to prevent recurrence,
within a reasonable time. - Our March 14, letter and SPP-1401 identified
the measures being taken to satisfy this condition as well as the
schedule for completion. Completion of this effort by the appropriate
operational condition milestones has been approved and is being tracked as
item B.5 of Attachment I to the Perry Unit 1 Operating License.
Activities required to be complete by initial criticality are field
complete. Verification of implementation by Quality Assurance, as
required by SPP-1401, is in progress. In addition to the specific

deficiences in valve positions noted during walkdowns, minor discrepancies
such as drawing errors, have been noted during implementation and all are
being evaluated and corrected. Full compliance will be achieved in
accordance with the schedule defined in our letter dated March 14, 1986.

(5) It is not a violation that could be reasonably expected to have been
prevented by the licensee's corrective action for a previous violation. -
Neither CEL, nor the NRC in their Inspection Report has found any evidence
that would lead to the conclusion that corrective actions from a previous
violation should have prevented this f rom occurring.

To summarize, it appears that all the critaria related to licensee initiatives
for self identification of a problem have been met. The corrective actions
being taken are already well documented, and the facility operating license has
been conditioned to ensure that the corrective actions will be completed as

committed. Inspection Report 86008 reiterated information previously supplied
by CEI and did not raise any additional concerns. For these reasons, CEI

believes that issuance of a notice of violation is not consistent with the
enforcement actions available to the NRC as described in 10 CFR 2, Appendix C.
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